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From: Trial Chamber I Communications

Sent: 25 October 2022 14:13

To: Laucci, Cyril; Trial Chamber I Communications; 

Cc:  Office of the Director DJSS; D31 Abd-Al-Rahman Defence Team; 

Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer; ; Chamber Decisions 

Communication

Subject: RE: Registry Medical Report as ordered on 6 October 2022

Dear Counsel,  

Dear Colleagues,  

 

The Chamber notes the accused’s agreement with the disclosure of his medical file to the Chamber.  

 

The Defence is to file on the record a document signed by Mr Abd-Al-Rahman confirming his consent.  

 

In light of the above, the Registry is to include in the report due on 28 October 2022, the findings from the specialist 

as regards diagnosis and treatment for Mr Abd-Al-Rahman. 

 

Best regards,  

 

 (on behalf of Trial Chamber I)  

 

 

From: Laucci, Cyril   

Sent: 25 October 2022 13:26 

To: Trial Chamber I Communications  

 

Cc:  Office of the Director DJSS ; D31 

Abd-Al-Rahman Defence Team ; Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer 

 

Subject: Re: Registry Medical Report as ordered on 6 October 2022 

 

Honorable Judges, dear Colleagues,  

This issue has been discussed this morning with Mr Ali Mohamed Ali Abd-Al-Rahman. He consents to the 

disclosure of his medical file, in particular the findings of the expert medical officer on his current state of 

health, to the Trial Chamber on a strictly confidential basis. If necessary, a document in Arabic bearing his 

signature will confirm so. Just let us know. 

Best regards,  

Cyril Laucci, Lead Counsel  

 

From: Laucci, Cyril 

Sent: Monday, October 24, 2022 3:55 PM 

To: Trial Chamber I Communications  

 

Cc:  Office of the Director DJSS  D31 

Abd-Al-Rahman Defence Team  Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer 

 

Subject: RE: Registry Medical Report as ordered on 6 October 2022  

 
Honourable Judges, 
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The instruction is noted and the Defence will consult Mr Abd-Al-Rahman during its meeting tomorrow morning. 

Best regards, 

Cyril Laucci. 

 

From: Trial Chamber I Communications   

Sent: 24 October 2022 14:18 

To:  Trial Chamber I Communications 

 

Cc:  Office of the Director DJSS  D31 

Abd-Al-Rahman Defence Team ; Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer 

 

Subject: RE: Registry Medical Report as ordered on 6 October 2022 

 

Dear counsel,  

Dear colleagues,  

 

The Chamber notes the weekly report sent last Friday, stating that, to date Mr Abd-Al-Rahman is not yet medically 

able to attend hearings either in person or via video-link from the detention centre.  

 

The Chamber nevertheless recalls that Mr Abd-Al-Rahman was supposed to visit a specialist during the week of 17-

21 October, who would then be able to give a prognosis on the accused’s health.  

 

The Chamber therefore instructs the Defence to indicate as soon as possible whether the accused gives permission 

for his medical records to be disclosed to the Chamber (namely in relation to the specialist mentioned above).  

 

The Registry is to report by COB 28 October 2022, particularly indicating whether the accused will be able to attend 

the hearings resuming on 7 November 2022 (either in person or via video-link).  

 

Kind regards,  

 

  

(on behalf of Trial Chamber I)  

 

 

 

From:   

Sent: 21 October 2022 16:00 

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

 

Dear Trial Chamber I,  

 

On behalf of the Registry, please find below the report of the Registry, pursuant to the judicial Order of 6 October 

2022, on whether Mr Abd al Rahman is medically able to attend Court proceedings, either in person or by video link. 

The Registry notes that hearings have been cancelled until the 6 of November 2022. However, the Registry hereby 

transmits the weekly report in accordance with the Chamber’s order and until further instructions.  

 

 The Medical Officer (“MO”) of the ICC DC has evaluated Mr Abd al Rahman and confirmed to the Registry that 

Mr Abd al Rahman is not yet medically able to attend court proceedings either in person or via video link. 

This is for the same reasons mentioned in previous reports.  
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 The MO observed that Mr Abd al Rahman  

 

.  

 The MO and medical services continue to observe and evaluate Mr Abd al Rahman. 

   

 The MO also indicated that if Mr Abd al Rahman is medically fit to attend court by Video link before these 

Friday reports he would inform the Registry earlier. 

 

I hope this assists and the Registry remains available for any further information.  

 

Best regards, 

  

 

Associate Legal Officer  

Detention Section  

Registry 

 

 

From:   

Sent: 14 October 2022 10:54 

To: Trial Chamber I Communications  

Cc:  Office of the Director DJSS  D31 

Abd-Al-Rahman Defence Team  Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer 

   

Subject: Registry Medical Report as ordered on 6 October 2022 

 

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

Mr Abd al Rahman is not medically able to attend court proceedings either in person or via video link next 

week. This is for the same reasons mentioned in previous reports,  

. 

 The MO and medical services continue to observe and evaluate Mr Abd al Rahman. 

 .  

 Next week the MO will receive further feedback . The MO has indicated he will make an 

updated medical report on this as soon as this information becomes available and understands this is a 

priority. 

 The Registry confirms that the assessments by the MO as to whether or not Mr Abd al Rahman is medically fit 

to attend court, even by video link, will continue each week Friday as ordered by the Presiding Judge on 6 

October 2022, until further instruction.  

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

  

 

Acting Deputy Chief Custody Officer 

Detention Section 

Registry 

 

ICC-02/05-01/20-816-Anx1-Red 22-11-2022 4/5 TICC-02/05-01/20-816-Anx1-Red 22-11-2022 4/5 T



4

 

 

 

This message contains information that may be privileged or confidential and is the property of the 

International Criminal Court. It is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed. If you are not the 

intended recipient, you are not authorized by the owner of the information to read, print, retain copy, 

disseminate, distribute, or use this message or any part hereof. If you receive this message in error, please 

notify the sender immediately and delete this message and all copies hereof.  

Les informations contenues dans ce message peuvent être confidentielles ou soumises au secret 

professionnel et elles sont la propri été de la Cour pénale internationale. Ce message n’est destiné qu’à la 

personne à laquelle il est adressé. Si vous n’êtes pas le destinataire voulu, le propriétaire des informations ne 

vous autorise pas à lire, imprimer, copier, diffuser, distribuer ou utiliser ce message, pas même en partie. Si 

vous avez reçu ce message par erreur, veuillez prévenir l’expéditeur immédiatement et effacer ce message et 

toutes les copies qui en auraient été faites.  
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